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Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have been negligent about my correspondence
again.

First of all, I have passed on to our Pro-
duction Department the corrections as given 1in your
letter of February 1 and we will have the plates changed.

In accordance with your first letter of Feb-
ruary 7, we will immediately get in touch with the
S. 0., Fisher Company of Lynchburg, Virginia, about
the book.

In your second letter of February 7 you take
up the question of your proposal about Mr. Dill's book.
T am glad to know about it and several years hence
when he finishes anything and is ready to submit 1it,
we will be glad to see it.

The rest of your good letter is concerning
the book on athletic injuries. After I have had more
time to discuss its contents with the various people
here in the office, I will give you a more detailed
reply. However, on most of the points we are in
complete agreement.

In your letter of February 8 you ask that
a complimentary copy be sent to Mr. Robert Reed of
"The Country Gentleman", and this I will do imme-
diately. I return his letter herewith.

One further point. In discussing with Mr,
Hyland the other day the question of the front die
of BETTER BASKETBALL, we were trying to find out how
best to change that die to get the figure farther



